PUBLIC

MINUTES of a meeting of **IMPROVEMENT AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE** - **RESOURCES** held on Thursday, 16 September 2021 at The Council Chamber, County Hall, Matlock, DE4 3AG.

PRESENT

Councillor S Swann (in the Chair)

Councillors D Allen (substitute), R Ashton, J Barron, M Foster, A Hayes, D Muller and D Murphy.

Also in attendance was Councillor T King, Cabinet Member for Clean Growth and Regeneration.

Apologies for absence were submitted for Councillors J Dixon and J Innes.

MINUTES RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Improvement and Scrutiny Committee – Resources held on 22 July 2021 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

13/21 PUBLIC QUESTIONS (30 MINUTE MAXIMUM IN TOTAL)

There were no public questions.

14/21 OVERVIEW OF LEVELLING UP AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Members had been provided with a report giving an overview of levelling up and what it meant for 'good growth' and economic development in Derbyshire, which it was hoped would assist the Committee in considering areas for further scrutiny as part of a future work programme.

Jim Seymour, Place, attended the meeting and provided a presentation which supported the report and provided more detailed information to assist the Committee in its understanding of the following:

- The Government's approach to levelling up;
- The pipeline of major capital regeneration projects for the County Council – and districts/boroughs;
- The pipeline of key revenue projects aimed at supporting business growth, improved routes to employment and skills/training; and
- The approach to staff and financial resourcing to support delivery of the above.

Members made a number of comments and asked questions which

were duly noted or answered by Councillor King and Mr Seymour.

The Chairman thanked Mr Seymour for his update.

RESOLVED to note the overview provided by the Economy and Regeneration Service and consider the implications for helping drive levelling up in Derbyshire.

15/21 CUSTOMER FEEDBACK/COMPLAINTS SYSTEM - UPDATE

Julie Odams, Assistant Director Communications and Customers, attended the meeting and provided a presentation to members which outlined the new Customer Feedback system, its place within the Channel Shift programme and progress to date. The presentation also discussed the expected benefits of the new approach to both residents and the organisation.

Details were given of the approach being taken; the expected customer feedback benefits; the timeline to date; the phased delivery approach and why this approach was being taken.

In terms of current progress, the following were highlighted:

Discovery phase was complete for Children's Services and Place –to be delivered in Phase 1 –higher volumes and increased risk;

Adult Social Care being looked at for delivery in Phase 2 (Jan – July 2022) would require some Mosaic integration;

Commissioning, Communities and Policy (CCP) to be looked at 2022 –more disparate processes and volumes are lower,

Basic reports should be available from October this year; and

Focus to be on improvement, not just reporting.

In terms of equality impact there was a clear focus on ensuring that people were not disadvantaged.

It was important not to make assumptions as the Ofcom Online Nation report 2021 showed that 71% of people over 55 made regular use of the internet, spending an average of 2hrs 51 minutes online each day.

However, some people, such as the economically disadvantaged, elderly, limited physical and mental capacity, elderly carers, and those in rural areas may find online access difficult.

Full equality impact assessments would be undertaken and

continually reviewed.

Members made a number of comments and asked questions which were duly noted or answered by the officers. Particular reference was made to the importance of the Call Derbyshire facility still being readily available to take calls from those people who found online access difficult as detailed above.

The Chairman thanked Julie for her update.

RESOLVED to note the report and that updates on progress be reported to the Committee at the March 2022 meeting.